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From : 
To: 
Subject : : n or a very rief call soon this am. 
Date: Friday, September 18, 2015 9 :29:05 PM 

Original Message 
From: 
ScnL: Friday, SepLembcr 18, 2015 9:28 PM 
To: Ignatius, David 
Subject: Re: In ror a very brief call soon this am? 

Yes sjr 

Original Message 
From: Ignatius, David 
Sem: Friday, September 18, 2015 8:47 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: Re: In for a very brief call soun th:is am? 

Thanks ror yuur note, Jim. Perhaps we could talk Monday morning. I'm trying to make sense uf an issue and would 
be grateful for a chance to chat. 

Sent from my iPhonc 

> On Sep 18, 2015, at 6: 12 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) wrote: 

> 
> David my deepest apologies. I was sequestered all day yesterday aud assumed it was QBE last night. And today 
got away from me. 
> 
> Please rorgive my discourtesy. 

> 
> With rcspccL 

> 
> Jim 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ignatius, David 
> Sent: Thursday, September 17. 2015 9:27 AM 
> Tu: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
> Subject: ln for a very brief call soon this am? 

> 
> 
>Iamon -
> 
> Sent from my iPboae 
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